Board of Supervisors

COUNTY OF TEHAMA

District 1 — Bill Moule
District 2 — Candy Carlson
District 3 — Dennis Garton
District 4 — Bob Williams
District 5 — John Leach

Gabriel Hydrick
Chief Administrator

February 1, 2023

Honorable Judge Matthew C. McGlynn, Presiding Judge
Tehama County Superior Court,
1740 Walnut St. Red Bluff, CA 96080

Re: Response to Grand Jury 2022 Report

Honorable Judge McGlynn,

The Tehama County Board of Supervisors has received and reviewed the 2022 Grand Jury
Report. The County extends our appreciation to the members of the Grand Jury for their
efforts and time to learn of and investigate the issue and render findings and

recommendations.

This letter is offered to fulfill the request of a response to the Grand Jury’s findings and
recommendations regarding Tehama County LAFCO.

Pursuant to Penal Code section 933.05, the County has responded in a timely fashion. The
Board of Supervisors has reviewed the responses and will refer to them as applicable.

Grand fjury Subject: Bringing Tehama 1.AFCo Up to Date

Findings
F3. The Board of Supervisors disagrees partially with the Grand Jury’s findings as a
funding agreement was reached in 2019 with the cities. The agreement was reached as a

result of negotiations under an agendized LAFCo meeting.

ecommendation:

R4 By April 1, 2023 Tehama LAFCo Commissioners should resume discussions
to attempt to secure funding splits from the cities in Tehama County as required by the CKH

Act.



Response The Board of Supervisors find that further study and time is needed to study
other LAFCo agencies funding negotiations and enforcement processes. A funding proposal will
be presented to the Tehama LAFCo no later than July 1, 2023.

R7 By April 1, 2023 Tehama LAFCo should annually develop budgets and seek
adequate funding to allow accomplishment of annual work plans called for in
Recommendation 6. MSRs and SOIs should be scheduled and budgeted over time to reduce
the burden of costs.

Response The Board of Supervisors find that LAFCo does develop annual budgets and seek
funding adequate for accomplishment of annual work plans. To help in the reduction of the
burden of costs, LAFCo does not schedule plans and reports unless needed.

Sincerely,
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Tehama County Board Chairman



